
DR
AF
T

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn.
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of

success.”

George Washington Academy
Thursday, August 24, 2023

7:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Minutes
Location: George Washington Academy

Library
2277 S 3000 E,
St. George, UT 84790

New Employee Meet and Greet will be held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting.

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m.

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President
Prayer: Joshua Serrano (Public)
Pledge of Allegiance: Casey Unrein

Board Members Present: Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers Shauna Mahoney, Shannon Greer,
Casey Unrein, and Blake Clark. Kevin Peterson will be joining the meeting shortly.

Others Present: Deborah Odenwalder, Christine Giles, Spencer Adams, Steven Erickson, Chance
Manzanares, Jenna Ayers,Will Crowther, Kim Townes, Jocelyn Larkin, Jaxynn Smith, Rachel
Richins, and Joshua Serrano

Approval of Minutes: Holly Myers motioned to approve the minutes from the July 27, 2023
Board Meeting as found in the board packet. Amanda Mortenson seconded. Shannon expressed
her appreciation for all that were in attendance last time and that she was excited for the potential
options. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda
Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, and Shauna Mahoney.

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:
Joshua Serrano asked what GWA policy is in regards to gender identification in treatment of the
affected students and if it was taught. Shannon Greer stated that there are laws that affect GWA’s
policies for this and asked Blake Clark to explain GWA policy and what laws impact those
policies. Blake reports that gender identification isn’t in any of the curriculum and the teachers
won’t teach it. By law, GWA isn’t allowed to teach it and must refer to the child by the gender on



DR
AF
T

their birth certificate or as they are registered when using gender specific terms. Utah does have
a transgender required policy that states when a student wants to have access to a bathroom
different than the gender on their birth certificate then GWA will meet with the parents and if
determined that it will be in the best interest of the child, will give the student access to a single
stall bathroom so that they are not using the multi stall bathrooms. The teachers are actually
trained to not only teach that subject but to also direct students that bring it up to discuss the
matter with their parents instead.

Set time for adjournment: Blake Clark set time for adjournment at 8:20 p.m.

Teacher Reports: Jaxynn Smith reported on the progress of Kindergarten through 3rd Grade.
Kindergarten finished the Kindergarten assessments last week and had a great time meeting the
new students and parents this week. Kindergarten started this Thursday and it went smoothly. 1st
Grade report that the new flow charts will be very helpful this year to streamline behavior and
academic protocols. They are reporting that they have had success already. The admin has set a
goal to check-in everyday and teachers like these check-ins and appreciate them. 3rd Grade is
starting a new Math competition that will be classed and grade based on March 20th at 8:30 AM.
They will also utilize the calculators that Blake ordered to increase fluency. Finally they have
had 6th Graders come into the 3rd Grade classroom and work as teacher assistants and the
teachers and students have been enjoying this program.

Jocelyn Larkin reported on 4th Grade through 7th Grade. 4th Grade: Students have enjoyed daily
writing in their composition book. They share ideas with each other and have felt proud of their
writing. 5th Grade: We are working hard on the 7 habits and setting expectations. We are having
success with the new behavior standards and positive narration. Our students are loving and
enjoying a lot of STEM challenges and Team Building games. 6th Grade: Our 6th graders have
had a wonderful first week of school! Students are eager to learn and are excited to move into the
role of being in intermediate school; which comes with new responsibilities and special classes!
We have noticed such a positive culture between our students and we appreciate their enthusiasm
to learn! We created our class mission statement by writing it into a grade-wide rap! We are
looking forward to performing it for the school someday! Coming together as a new team of
teachers, we are united in putting each student first as we support each other! Intermediate
Theater is so much fun! We have done pantomime and are currently working on improv. which
the students seem to be loving. Providing electives is genius! Mr. Weber: A great start to the
year! Thank you for letting me work with your young musicians!

Administration Report: Blake Clark reported on the Administration Report. Numbers on the
student count in the Board Update are increasing as of Monday to about 1019 but there is no
waitlist in any of the grades. Blake has pushed out a post on social media. Debbie Kauvaka and
Blake Clark have given multiple tours in the past few days. Absences, Tardiness, and Overtime
are also listed on the report. The 2023-24 Year Goals have changed based on the Board Retreat
and have been communicated to GWA Faculty and Staff. Shannon had previously asked Blake to
make sure that these goals were evident somewhere so he will be adding documentation here and



DR
AF
T

there throughout the year. The first attached is the upcoming event calendar that has been correct
since the Board Retreat. Another goal is focusing on employee Mental health so the second page
is a recharge and reconnect support groups for GWA educators that is being led out by GWA’s
social and emotional team. Blake and Amanda are working on getting the Mental Health
program (TalkSpace) set up for the teachers but that it will have to go through the Benefits
Committee. This program will provide a text feature for mental health check in. Blake thanked
Amanda for doing the leg work on this and they now have a couple of quotes for discussion.
Blake reports that the positive feedback has had a very positive impact on the staff. The last page
is a QR barcode that will always be on the Patriot update and placed around the building that can
be scanned to allow for the collection of positive feedback. Every Monday, Blake will take the
ones from the previous week and share it with all the staff. To which the staff has responded
positively to this as they work to create this culture change. The carpool system is going well and
gets better every day. The back road has been extremely helpful, the parents have been really
patient, and Steve has been great at communicating with the city and to pivot when needed.
Blake reports that this year has been one of the most positive that he’s been a part of in his 6
years here. There is a very united group of employees that care about the students and the parents
are more on board than ever. The PTO brings a great energy and positivity that has influenced as
well. The teachers included a sign-up sheet in the back to school information so GWA is seeing
more involvement of parents than before. Blake reports that all the Reports Due in August have
been completed and submitted. OEK report is no longer a valid report so it should have been
taken off and Blake will share the new updated Reporting calendar with the Board Clerk. Board
compliments that the pick especially has been noticeably faster.

Financial Report: Spencer Adams reported on the Financial Report. This report doesn’t have a
lot of information at this point because we are only one month into the fiscal year and it was a
month with school not in session. On the summary page, Spencer pointed out that the Supplies
and Materials line and the Property, Equipment line are both red and states that it’s pretty normal
for where the budget is at in the year. Spencer explained that these expenses are consistent with
the ramping up for the upcoming school year and gave examples of these expenses from the
Budget detail. There is nothing unplanned or unexpected at this point. Overall the budget is
looking good. Are in a good place with revenue and have a good outlook on investments.
Already at 25% of the forecast of revenue. The forecast is conservative to take into account
variance of interest.

*Kevin Peterson joined the Board meeting*

Committee Reports:
● Policies Committee – Nothing to report. Still working on small updates. Blake reports

that the policy from last month was in the board packet again due to the request from the
Board to come back once requested changes were made. Not to vote on again but to
verify that changes were made as requested.

● Finance Committee – Casey and Kevin note that money has been moved from the
Money Market fund from the Checking account to allow for the collection of interest that



DR
AF
T

wouldn’t be collected in the Checking account. The new back lot property is still being
worked on but no change at this point. Casey asked what is happening with the fill that is
being dumped on the property. Blake and Kevin reported that it was a part of the
purchase agreement of that property.

● Benefits Committee – Nothing to report. Meeting should happen soon. Blake will have
Reigena start the process.

● Curriculum Committee – Nothing to report
● Outreach Committee – Nothing to report. Holly states there is a lot of work they need to

do but they have nothing to report at this time. A lot is coming from the Board Retreat.
● Technology Committee – Nothing to report.
● LAND Trust Committee – GWA did get the allotment so now they need to work on next

year's plan.
● PTO Committee – Donuts with Parents is on Sept 5th and Amanda invited the Board to

come and bring their family. That event will kick off the PTO’s money drive. The PTO
wanted to thank Blake and the Board for the help with Sponsorship. Amanda reports that
they have been able to raise $4000 from sponsorships including 18 returning sponsors.
Blake thanked the PTO for the Snack bar they provided to the employees during their
first staff meeting. The Board expressed their appreciation of the PTO as well.

● Board Development Committee – Nothing to report. Schedule is in the email that was
sent previously.

● Campus Management Committee – Steve gave an update on the roof project. They are
still working on it and are on the second part now. GWA has had a few leaks during the
recent storms mostly in the Kindergarten area. He also pointed out the Emergency PBA.
It is required that GWA refresh their Emergency plans every 3 years so that is why it’s
included for the Board’s approval.

Discussion and/or Action Items:
● Expenditures over $5,000
● Yearly Renewal of GoGuardian (Board Packet Pg. 54) Holly motioned to approve the

yearly renewal of GoGuardian in the amount of $9,550.95. Kevin seconded the motion.
Holly asked if STS was the only vendor that bid this program. Steve responded that it
was the better deal from what they had before. Chase asked if the older grades were able
to bring home the devices and it was clarified that none of the grades are able to bring the
devices home. Casey asked how the monitoring worked with the program. Blake and
Shannon explained how the teachers were able to monitor physically and through the
program. Casey asked if the teacher and admin side was necessary and Steve explained
how GWA utilizes reports that are only available through the admin side but it needs the
teacher side in order to generate some reports. The motion passed unanimously. All
present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein,
Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● 565 - Instructional and Supplemental Materials Policy (Board Packet Pg. 11)
Informational only. No vote necessary.

● Emergency Management Plan (Board Packet Pg. 17) This is necessary to approve
every 3 years. Kevin motioned to accept the Emergency Management Plan as outlined in
the Board packet. Holly seconded. Casey pointed out that the Room 124 on the Teacher
Room Assignments was listed as Music Adams whereas the current Music teacher is Mr.



DR
AF
T

Weber. Kevin amended the motion to replace Room 124 with “Music Weber”. Holly
seconded. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer,
Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● LEA - Specific License (Board Packet Pg. 51) Kevin makes a motion to approve the
LEA-Specific License approval with amending the assessment time frame to 3 years
instead of 2 years. Amanda seconded. Blake gave some background on this situation and
why it was necessary. It’s possible for this to be completed as early as 1 year but this
requirement allows for 3 years. Casey asked if the accreditation system will flag us and
Blake explained how that system works in relation to this requirement. The motion
passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson,
Holly Myers, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● Updated Food Services Coordinator Salary Schedule (Board Packet Pg. 52) Holly
makes a motion to accept the Updated Food Services Coordinator Salary Schedule as
outlined in the Board packet. Shauna seconded. Casey asked if this was requested by the
staff member and Holly asked how many staff would this change effect. Shannon
informed that this request came from the finance committee and that it would affect 1
employee. Shannon gave some background on this proposal. Holly asked when this was
in effect. Shannon clarified that it should be in effect once it was approved, not at the
beginning of the month. Board clarified when the effect date should be on the schedule
and it was determined that it should be the 16th of August. Holly amended the motion to
approve the Updated Food Services Coordinator Salary Schedule as outlined in the Board
packet with the change of effect date to be 08/16/23. Casey asked if we had any hourly
employees left after this. Shannon stated that the custodial staff would still be hourly.
Shannon also recommended that the financial committee will look at it at the next
financial meeting. Shauna seconded the amendment. The motion passed unanimously. All
present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Casey Unrein,
Kevin Peterson, and Shauna Mahoney.

● Occupational Therapy Contract, 2023-2024 (Board Packet Pg. 57) Holly makes a
motion to accept the Occupational Therapy Contract for the 2023-2024 school year as
outlined in the Board Packet with Richard Hagan. Amanda seconded. Kevin asked if
there was another option to split one with another school. Kim and her team have been
looking since April but there isn’t an option currently. Blake reported that the contact in
the Board packet has already been modified as Shannon requested the per diem to be
changed in the contract. Mr. Hagan was uncomfortable taking the per diem out of the
contract completely but agreed to the changes proposed. The Board asked how the OT
program would work in regards to frequency and who would come each time. Kim
answered questions of the Board. Casey pointed that this is a 2 year contract that has a 90
day cancellation policy but the old one didn’t. Kim clarified that the 90 days are with the
company not with a specific OT. The Board debated the understanding on this part of the
contract and determined that it did not include extreme situations regarding the well
being of the student(s). Casey also pointed out that there used to be an hourly limit but
didn’t see it in this one. Shannon pointed out that the financial committee could watch
those numbers as a precaution. Shannon points out the changes on contract as she has it.
Holly makes an amends her motion to include the changes on per diem as detailed in the
updated contract. Amanda seconded the amended. The motion passed. Those in favor:



DR
AF
T

Shannon Greer, Amanda Mortenson, Holly Myers, Kevin Peterson, and Shauna
Mahoney. Those against: Casey Unrein.

Closed Meeting – none.

Reconvene— Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items.

Next Meeting: The next regular Board Meeting will be held on September 28th, 2023 at 7:30
pm.

Adjournment: The board adjourned at 8:32 p.m. Shannon motioned to adjourn. Motion carried.

Written by Deborah Odenwalder, Board Clerk



Financial Summary
as of August 31, 2023

16.7% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1013 1010 1005 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 86,791$                    412,758$                  412,758$                  21% Operating Margin 2.3% 5% -0.01%
3000 State 1,757,324$              9,559,025$              9,579,180$              18%
4000 Federal -$                               426,905$                  426,905$                  0% Debt Service Coverage 1.19 1.25 1.05 0.00

Total Revenue 1,844,115$              10,398,688$           10,418,843$           18%

Days Cash on Hand          288 130 30 5                    
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 718,564$                  5,555,364$              5,591,364$              13% Building Payment % 12.6% < 22% 0.00%
200 Benefits 203,033$                  1,512,700$              1,512,700$              13%
300 Prof & Technical Services 47,089$                    448,910$                  448,910$                 10%
400 Purchased Property Services 18,255$                    91,280$                    91,280$                   20%
500 Other Purchase Services 9,704$                      71,924$                    71,924$                   13%
600 Supplies and Materials 208,226$                  696,952$                  698,152$                 30%
700 Property, Equipment 227,113$                  433,081$                  433,081$                 52%
800 Debt Service and Misc 238,426$                  1,333,313$              1,333,313$              18%

Total Expenses 1,670,410$              10,143,524$           10,180,724$           16%

Net Income from Operations 173,705$                 255,164$                 238,119$                 73%

Operating Margin 9.4% 2.5% 2.3%

Month Ending Cash Balance 8,025,553$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 288                           K 134

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 136

5,841,739$         5,841,739$         2 135

3 137

Reserves Added this Year 173,705$            238,119$            4 135

5 125

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 115

7 97

Total 1014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Reserve Balance 6,015,444$        6,079,858$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

921.33

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

55%
15%

4%
1%

1%
7%

4% 13%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $5,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$6,720,209 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 16.70%

(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 222,417$           72,576$              163,000$          -$                       163,000$           44.5% 97.9%
1600 Food Services 218,341$           13,486$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           5.9% 5294.4%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 1,953$                -$                        2,000$              -$                       2,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,778$              197$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               4.9% 0.0%
1920 GWA Gives Back 1,289$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Background Checks 1,230$                532$                   1,200$              -$                       1,200$               44.3% 100.0%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,359$                -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 8,480$                -$                        8,558$              -$                       8,558$               0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 14,895$              -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income 5,921$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     491,663$           86,791$             412,758$         -$                       412,758$          21.0% 133.4%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 267,157$           80,036$              480,215$          -$                       480,215$           16.7% 100.0%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 2,903,646$        554,634$           3,327,805$       -$                       3,327,805$       16.7% 100.0%
30-3020 Professional Staff 201,927$           43,788$              259,100$          -$                       259,100$           16.9% 100.0%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 414,092$           88,627$              451,736$          -$                       451,736$           19.6% 100.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 36,974$              5,647$                40,335$            -$                       40,335$             14.0% 100.0%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,411$                654$                   3,721$              -$                       3,721$               17.6% 100.0%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 6,742$                1,393$                7,355$              -$                       7,355$               18.9% 100.1%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 672$                   -$                        672$                  -$                       672$                  0.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 342,822$           65,588$              388,096$          -$                       388,096$           16.9% 100.0%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 84,274$              20,558$              121,647$          -$                       121,647$           16.9% 100.0%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 5,580$                994$                   6,057$              -$                       6,057$               16.4% -40.4%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 18,333$              3,333$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 86,728$              19,128$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           16.6% 100.0%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation -$                        383$                   -$                       2,292$               2,292$               16.7% 100.5%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,712,083$        519,762$           3,074,000$       -$                       3,074,000$       16.9% 100.0%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 86,875$              69,502$              86,875$            -$                       86,875$             80.0% 0.0%
32-5653 Public Ed Capital & Technology 128,603$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 137,500$           -$                        -$                       0.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 29,411$              6,945$                31,751$            -$                       31,751$             21.9% 0.0%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              -$                        50,000$            -$                       50,000$             0.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 3,570$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,372$                5,902$                7,335$              -$                       7,335$               80.5% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 239,059$           87,563$              509,000$          -$                       509,000$           17.2% 100.0%
34-5911 ELL Software 4,226$                -$                        2,787$              -$                       2,787$               0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 137,330$           145,119$           144,463$          656$                  145,119$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning -$                        -$                        29,000$            -$                       29,000$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant 8,280$                -$                        8,907$              -$                       8,907$               0.0% 0.0%
35-5678 TSSA 182,218$           -$                        231,049$          -$                       231,049$           0.0% 0.0%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,474$              -$                        55,749$            -$                       55,749$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 978$                   -$                        1,062$              -$                       1,062$               0.0% 0.0%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

38-5654 Period Products in Schools -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                -$                        3,980$              -$                       3,980$               0.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                -$                        995$                  -$                       995$                  0.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant 48,637$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 78,522$              37,768$              90,000$            -$                       90,000$             42.0% 0.0%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 26,231$              -$                        30,333$            17,207$             47,540$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     8,313,727$       1,757,324$       9,559,025$      20,155$            9,579,180$      18.3% 81.9%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 22,140$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7220 GEERS -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP 33,005$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School -$                        -$                        2,328$              -$                       2,328$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through -$                        -$                        139,374$          -$                       139,374$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 84,058$              -$                        80,000$            -$                       80,000$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 99,229$              -$                        115,000$          -$                       115,000$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 30,481$              -$                        35,000$            -$                       35,000$             0.0% 0.0%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds -$                        -$                        -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 10,000$              -$                        47,055$            -$                       47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A -$                        -$                        8,148$              -$                       8,148$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     278,913$           -$                        426,905$         -$                       426,905$          0.0% 0.0%
Total Revenue:     9,084,303$       1,844,115$       10,398,688$    20,155$            10,418,843$    0.0% 83.8%

Actuals as of:   August 31, 2023                     Percentage of Year:  16.7%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  356,367$           84,271$              504,916$          -$                       $504,916 16.7% 105.0%
131 Teachers 2,498,655$        464,442$           2,962,835$       -$                       $2,962,835 15.7% 114.8%
131 Special Education Salaries 205,576$           45,560$              300,208$          -$                       $300,208 15.2% 148.2%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) -$                        -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 53,715$              17,333$              88,020$            -$                       88,020$             19.7% 1633.3%

Summer Professional Development 12,000$              -$                        60,000$            -$                       60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Training Stipend 72,500$              -$                        72,500$            -$                       72,500$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Stipends -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Special Education Stipends (After School) 2,500$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER II - Stipends 11,125$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends 58,500$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

142 Counselor 159,809$           34,390$              235,501$          -$                   $235,501 14.6% 132.9%
143 School Nurse 3,927$                407$                   9,584$              -$                   $9,584 4.2% 0.0%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 15,068$              -$                        20,796$            -$                   $20,796 0.0% 0.0%
152 Secretaries 115,362$           15,297$              133,065$          -$                   $133,065 11.5% 337.7%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 386,344$           16,042$              440,616$          36,000$             $476,616 3.4% 0.0%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 34,000$              2,636$                34,000$            -$                   34,000$             7.8% 0.0%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 136,091$           7,017$                171,383$          -$                   $171,383 4.1% 344.4%
162 Computer Aides 19,526$              1,478$                22,947$            -$                   $22,947 6.4% 0.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 80,476$              14,277$              111,764$          -$                   $111,764 12.8% 136.3%
191 Lunch Room Aide 226,047$           15,414$              352,229$          -$                   $352,229 4.4% 224.4%

Total 100:     4,447,588$       718,564$           5,555,364$      36,000$            5,591,364$      12.9% 133.9%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 299,534$           48,495$              405,174$          -$                       405,174$           12.0% 132.6%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 2,601$                357$                   2,601$              -$                       2,601$               13.7% 0.0%
SpEd Social Security 20,869$              3,126$                36,459$            -$                       36,459$             8.6% 181.9%

230 Retirement 193,174$           38,255$              313,975$          -$                       313,975$           12.2% 117.7%

240 Group Insurance 591,967$           84,276$              697,840$          -$                       697,840$           12.1% 76.5%
240 Deductible Stipend 26,368$              11,971$              23,000$            -$                       23,000$             52.0% 94.0%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 18,867$              16,553$              20,412$            -$                       20,412$             81.1% 11.1%
280 Unemployment Insurance 7,633$                -$                        13,238$            -$                       13,238$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,161,013$       203,033$           1,512,700$      -$                       1,512,700$      13.4% 87.4%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 114,204$           -$                        135,000$          -$                       135,000$           0.0% 0.0%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development -$                        -$                        9,000$              -$                       9,000$               0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Training & Development 30,000$              -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Training & Development 1,232$                15,406$              24,000$            -$                       24,000$             64.2% 117.8%
SpEd Training & Development 6,000$                -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD 48,637$              -$                        -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

330 SEDC Services 2,583$                -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 22,134$              -$                        14,134$            -$                       14,134$             0.0% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 71,808$              13,318$              79,908$            -$                       79,908$             16.7% 100.0%
349 Legal Services 4,113$                -$                        8,000$              -$                       8,000$               0.0% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 88,356$              16,523$              102,000$          -$                       102,000$           16.2% 100.0%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 11,358$              527$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               7.5% 39.8%

TSSA - Travel 20,280$              -$                        20,280$            -$                       20,280$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Travel 6,000$                908$                   6,000$              -$                       6,000$               15.1% 0.0%
SpEd - Travel 5,075$                407$                   3,697$              -$                       3,697$               11.0% 26.0%

Total 300:     431,780$           47,089$             448,910$         -$                       448,910$          10.5% 99.5%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 8,867$                1,686$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             14.1% 70.5%
412 Disposal Services 14,246$              2,500$                15,480$            -$                       15,480$             16.1% 71.7%
420 Cleaning Services 5,313$                7,590$                5,800$              -$                       5,800$               130.9% 246.6%
431 Lawn Care Services 10,950$              2,530$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             21.1% 50.6%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 29,104$              3,949$                33,000$            -$                       33,000$             12.0% 133.9%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 5,629$                -$                        13,000$            -$                       13,000$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     74,109$             18,255$             91,280$           -$                       91,280$            20.0% 128.1%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 40,388$              7,980$                48,924$            -$                       48,924$             16.3% 100.0%
530 Telephone 1,081$                180$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             1.6% 100.0%
540 Marketing 7,923$                1,544$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               17.2% 39.4%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 170$                   -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 500:     49,562$             9,704$               71,924$           -$                       71,924$            13.5% 87.0%



(1005 Students) (1000 Students) 1000

FY23 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 16,248$              9,994$                44,680$            -$                       44,680$             22.4% 9.5%

TSSA - Supplies 3,167$                -$                        18,320$            -$                       18,320$             0.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST 11,967$              11,655$              12,000$            -$                       12,000$             97.1% 0.0%
ESSER II - Supplies 17,171$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

610b Special Ed Supplies 5,203$                1,405$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             14.1% 88.3%
610 Elective Supplies -$                        -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%

610c Theatre Supplies 6,886$                909$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               13.0% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 4,843$                2,005$                5,179$              -$                       5,179$               38.7% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 13,613$              2,125$                14,000$            -$                       14,000$             15.2% 72.2%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,616$                324$                   7,000$              -$                       7,000$               4.6% 0.0%
610g Office Supplies/General 27,127$              10,796$              28,000$            -$                       28,000$             38.6% 123.3%
610h Safety Supplies 3,620$                1,256$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               31.4% 16.7%
610i GWA Gives Back 1,295$                -$                        1,300$              -$                       1,300$               0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 862$                   -$                        1,000$              -$                       1,000$               0.0% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 9,781$                4,603$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             46.0% 193.4%

610m Staff Lounge 5,772$                892$                   6,000$              -$                       6,000$               14.9% 0.0%
610n Swag Store -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 3,780$                -$                        4,018$              -$                       4,018$               0.0% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 2,196$                300$                   3,000$              -$                       3,000$               10.0% 0.0%

621 Natural Gas 13,652$              375$                   14,000$            -$                       14,000$             2.7% 69.7%
622 Electricity 38,935$              7,294$                43,000$            -$                       43,000$             17.0% 102.8%
630 School Lunch Prgm 218,576$           18,464$              230,000$          -$                       230,000$           8.0% 3312.9%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 36,474$              57,221$              56,800$            1,200$               58,000$             98.7% 94.2%

TSSA - Curriculum 39,200$              39,200$              39,200$            -$                       39,200$             100.0% 0.0%
UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 45,836$              14,000$              14,000$            -$                       14,000$             100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 29,855$              -$                        29,855$            -$                       29,855$             0.0% 0.0%

644 Library Books  5,318$                1,922$                4,000$              -$                       4,000$               48.1% 2497.3%
670 Educational Software 6,236$                -$                        15,700$            -$                       15,700$             0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Educational Software 10,800$              10,246$              10,800$            -$                       10,800$             94.9% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Educational Software 14,700$              9,551$                14,700$            -$                       14,700$             65.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Educational Software 690$                   -$                        3,400$              -$                       3,400$               0.0% 0.0%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 37,260$              3,689$                40,000$            -$                       40,000$             9.2% 294.1%
Total 600:     634,679$           208,226$           696,952$         1,200$              698,152$          29.8% 76.8%

700 Property
710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 24,089$              7,209$                25,000$            -$                       25,000$             28.8% 3.1%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 19,702$              1,088$                20,000$            -$                       20,000$             5.4% 262.7%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,296$                -$                        1,296$              -$                       1,296$               0.0% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 1,347$                86$                     2,700$              -$                       2,700$               3.2% 0.0%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 49,510$              -$                        55,000$            -$                       55,000$             0.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Tech Hardware 345$                   -$                        345$                  -$                       345$                  0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware 15,000$              -$                        15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.0% 0.0%

736 Technology Software 599$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
TSSA - Software 48,000$              27,025$              48,000$            -$                       48,000$             56.3% -16.9%
LAND TRUST - Software 5,500$                5,500$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Software 1,680$                1,680$                1,800$              -$                       1,800$               93.3% 0.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 23,440$              -$                        23,440$            -$                       23,440$             0.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 177,616$           184,525$           235,000$          -$                       235,000$           78.5% 37.3%

Total 700:     368,124$           227,113$           433,081$         -$                       433,081$          52.4% 29.1%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 13,191$              1,341$                15,000$            -$                       15,000$             8.9% 50.8%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 410,909$           78,252$              469,513$          -$                       469,513$           16.7% 100.0%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 711,396$           135,833$           815,000$          -$                       815,000$           16.7% 100.0%
833 Bond Fees 7,300$                23,000$              33,800$            -$                       33,800$             68.0% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,142,796$       238,426$           1,333,313$      -$                       1,333,313$      17.9% 82.1%
Total Expenses:          8,309,651$       1,670,410$       10,143,524$    37,200$            10,180,724$    16.4% 90.5%

Net Income:          173,705$        255,164$       (17,045)$        238,119$       72.9%

250,000$       
238,119$       Food Service (82,614)$               

-$                    SpEd (58,923)$               

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 168,402$       Use: $177,616 At year end: 218,877$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 97,843$         At year end: 97,843$           

Fund Reserve:          6,096,903$    6,079,858$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Aug 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 799,575.18
8111.2 · Cache Valley Bank Debit (0459) 5,589.11
8111.3 · Cache Valley Checking (8114) 500,000.00

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,305,343.36

8116 · PTIF 6,720,209.15
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 343,109.22
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 221,974.72
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 55,944.16

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,056,940.63

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,082,493.14

Total Checking/Savings 10,082,493.14

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8133 · State 898.00
8134 · Federal 168,521.16
8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,710.33

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 173,129.49

Total Other Current Assets 173,129.49

Total Current Assets 10,255,622.63

TOTAL ASSETS 10,255,622.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 56,485.02

Total Accounts Payable 56,485.02

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card -832.42
9531b · VISA Card - Blake's Card 485.19
9531d · VISA Card - Shannon's Card -1,000.00

Total 9531 · Visa Card -1,347.23

9532 · Lowe's 1,352.54

Total Credit Cards 5.31

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 479.66
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 214,085.41

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 214,085.41

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2023

Page 1



Aug 31, 23

9544 · Utah State Withholding 15,697.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 15,697.00

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 324,884.10
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 33,432.44
9563 · State 400,000.00

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 433,432.44

Total Other Current Liabilities 988,578.61

Total Current Liabilities 1,045,068.94

Total Liabilities 1,045,068.94

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 315,298.41
9830 · Retained Earnings 8,291,834.95
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 173,705.27

Total Equity 9,210,553.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,255,622.63

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2023

Page 2





























PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Deborah 
Odenwalder, at dodenwalder@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

2024-2025 Student Calendar

Debbie Kauvaka

Administration

We need to approve the 2024-2025 Student Calendar. We have aligned holidays, teacher prep days, and start and end 
dates to the Washington County School District's calendar.

Approve the 2024-2025 calendar.



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 Aug 12 (M)* 1st Day of School – Grades 1-7  Mar 10-14 (M-F) Spring Break (No School) 

 Aug 22 (Th)* 1st Day of School – Kindergarten  Apr 7-11 1 F-M *SLCs (Release at 1:00PM) 

 Sept 2 (M) Labor Day (No School)  Apr 18-20 (F-M) Easter/Spring Recess (No School) 

 Sept 16-20 (M-F) *SLCs (Release at 1:00PM)  May 22 (Th) Last Day of School–Minimum Day 1pm 

 Oct 17-18 (Th-F) Fall Break (No School) *First Day of School (Grades 1-7) 

 Nov 27-29 (W-F) SEOP/Thanksgiving Holiday (No School) *First Day of School (Kindergarten) 

 Dec 23 (M)-Jan 2 (Th) Christmas/Winter Holiday (No School) Teacher Prep Day - No School 10/21, 12/2, 1/3, 3/17 

 Jan 13-17 (M-F) *SLCs (Release at 1:00PM) Minimum Day (Release at 1:00PM) 

 Jan 20 (M) Martin L. King, Jr. Day (No School) *Last Day of School – Grades K-7 (Min Day) 

 Feb 17 (M) President’s Day (No School) *End of Trimester (T1-Nov. 8, T2-Feb. 21, T3-May 22) 

 

*180 Day Schedule (179 School Days, 1 SEP/SEOP Comp/Recess Day Nov. 27) 

Pending Approval by GWA Board of Directors 9/28/2023 

OCTOBER 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

 

 NOVEMBER 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8* 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

 MAY 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

   1 1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 JULY 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    

     1 2 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

Student 

2024-2025 
Pending Approval 9/28/2023 

“Building a 

strong 

foundation” 

 AUGUST 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

    1 2 3 4 7 8 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 SEPTEMBER 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      

 

 JANUARY 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

       

 

 DECEMBER 2024 

SU M T W TH F SA 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     

 

 FEBRUARY 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21* 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

 MARCH 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23/30 24/31 25 26 27 28 29 

       

 APRIL 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    

 

 JUNE 2025 

SU M T W TH F SA 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23/30 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 
























	Unofficial August Minutes.docx
	August 2023 Budget Report
	August Balance Sheet
	PBA - UAPCS Membership Benefits & Due
	PBA - Teacher Student Success Act (TSSA) Framework
	PBA - 2024-2025 Student Calendar
	Proposal for Board Action Form updated 4-28-23.pdf
	Student Calendar 2024-2025.pdf

	PBA - Policy 320-Bullying, Cyber-Bullying, Hazing, Abusive Conduct and Retaliation
	Proposal for Board Action Form updated 4-28-23.pdf
	320 -Bullying, Cyber-Bullying, Hazing, Abusive Conduct and Retaliation Policy Pending approval 9-28-2023.pdf




